




ITEM I. B. 



























ITEM III. A. 



_______________________________________________________________________ 

Memorandum
________________________________________________________________________ 

To: Mayor and Council 

From: Rebecca Vance, City Manager  
Shaun Greenwood, Asst. City Manager 
Layne West, Director of Planning and Development 

Date: November 17, 2015 

Subject: First Reading of an Ordinance to amend Article 7 (“Conditional Use 
and Special Exception Regulations”) of the Zoning Ordinance of 
the City of Cayce to allow for a Special Exception for the 
development of parks in any zoning designation.   

________________________________________________________________ 

ISSUE 

Council approval is needed for the First Reading of an Ordinance Amending 
Article 7 (“Conditional Use and Special Exception Regulations”) of the Zoning 
Ordinance of the City of Cayce. 

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION 

The City received an application to rezone property in Richland County to allow 
for the construction of privately owned baseball fields.  In reviewing the Zoning 
Ordinance it was discovered that the only two zoning designations that allow for 
the construction of baseball fields or any other types of parks are C-4 and M-1.  
Both of these designations allow for a large variety of uses, some of which may 
to too intensive for surrounding properties.  Furthermore, if a developer wanted 
to develop a neighborhood that included any multiuse fields for the recreation of 
the residents, it would not be allowed under the current Ordinance.  The City 
certainly does not want to discourage the development of parks.   

As the entire Zoning Ordinance is currently being reviewed and rewritten as 
necessary, the time required to accommodate this applicant would be 
unreasonably long.  As an intermediate measure, staff is proposing that the 
creation of a Special Exception to allow for the development of parks.  The 
current Zoning Ordinance does set out the criteria for Special Exceptions in 
Section 7.16. 

The Planning Commission will consider the request for the Special Exception at 
its regular meeting on November 16, 2015.   

ITEM IV. A. 



RECOMMENDATION 
 
Staff recommends Council approve First Reading of an Ordinance Amending 
Article 7 (“Conditional Use and Special Exception Regulations”) of the Zoning 
Ordinance of the City of Cayce. 
 



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) 
     ) 
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON  ) 
     ) 
CITY OF CAYCE   ) 
      

ORDINANCE 2015-13 
Amending Article 7 (“Conditional 
Use and Special Exception 
Regulations”) of the Zoning 
Ordinance of the City of Cayce 

 
WHEREAS, the City Council has determined that it is in the best interest of the 

City to create a new Section 7.18 (“Parks and Recreational Areas”) of the Zoning 
Ordinance to include new regulations on the special exception criteria for permitting parks 
and recreational areas; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Planning Commission held a public hearing on this request to 

receive comments from the public; and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission met on November 16, 2015, to review 
public comments and vote on recommending the text amendment and unanimously 
decided that it does recommend this text amendment, 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Mayor and Council of the City of 
Cayce, in Council, duly assembled, that Article 7 (“Conditional Use and Special Exception 
Regulations”) of the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Cayce is hereby amended to add a 
new Section 7.18 (“Parks and Recreational Areas”) to read as follows: 
 

Section 7.18 Parks and Recreational Areas  
 

A park and recreational area or facility is intended to be used for recreation, 
exercise, sports or similar activities or an area intended to enhance the 
enjoyment of natural features or natural beauty. 

 
(1) Parks and recreation land may include land with minimal improvements, 

such as limited clearing, appropriate grading and the installation of low-
impact physical improvements, such as pedestrian trails, grassed areas, 
multipurpose fields, picnic tables, barbecue grills, public parks, 
playgrounds and covered open structures and may be a Special 
Exception Use in any zoning designation within the City of Cayce. 

(2) These areas shall be shown on the plat and marked “reserved for 
recreation open space”. 

(3) This land shall have appropriate access and parking opportunities. 
(4) The Board of Zoning Appeals may approve the appropriate location, 

use, and any structures on park and recreational land. 
(5) The Board of Zoning Appeals shall make its determination of 

acceptability based upon topography, geology, access, location and 
parking with particular attention to significant physical features of the 
project area, such as the location of grand trees, scenic vistas, wildlife 
habitat, proximity to neighborhoods and schools, lighting and proposed 
structures. 

 

 1  



 
 
 This Ordinance shall be effective from the date of second reading approval by 
Council. 
 
 
 DONE IN MEETING DULY ASSEMBLED, this ______ day of _________2015. 

 
 
                ______________________________ 
                Elise Partin, Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 
______________________________  
Mendy Corder, Municipal Clerk 
 
First Reading: _____________________ 
 
Second Reading and Adoption: ____________ 
 
Approved as to form:     __________________________ 
         Danny C. Crowe, City Attorney 
 

 2  



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )   ORDINANCE 2015-14   
     ) Re-Establishing a Temporary Moratorium 
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON ) on Certain Requests for Revenue from 
     ) the City’s Local Hospitality Tax Account  
CITY OF CAYCE   )   
      
  

WHEREAS, the City, as authorized by State law, has enacted by Ordinance, 
effective August 1, 2014, a Local Hospitality Tax of two percent on the gross proceeds 
of the sale of all prepared meals and beverages in establishments within the City; and  

 
 WHEREAS, the Ordinance enacting the City’s Local Hospitality Tax also 
established, as required by State law, a Local Hospitality Tax Account into which the 
taxes remitted shall be deposited by the City and used solely for the purposes provided 
by law; and  

 WHEREAS, South Carolina Code section 6-1-730 specifies the purposes for 
which the revenue generated from a Local Hospitality Tax may be used; and  

WHEREAS, the Council has determined that it is in the interest of the City and 
the Council, in the period at the outset of the collection of the Local Hospitality Tax, to 
establish orderly, fair, efficient and effective procedures for the consideration of 
requests from entities not part of or connected with the City government (hereinafter 
referred to as “outside entities”) for revenue from the Local Hospitality Tax Account; and 

WHEREAS, the Council, which previously established a temporary moratorium 
on requests for revenue by outside entities by its Ordinance 2014-15, now determines 
and finds that the appropriate implementation of such procedures will be aided by a 
reinstitution of a temporary moratorium on applications by outside entities for revenues 
from the Local Hospitality Tax Account; and 

WHEREAS, the Council further determines and finds that a period of three 
hundred and sixty five (365) days in duration is the minimum reasonable time needed to 
determine the amount of Local Hospitality Tax generated during a budget year and to 
study and implement orderly, fair, efficient and effective procedures for grants of 
revenues from the Local Hospitality Tax Account to outside entities; and 

WHEREAS, the Council believes and finds that it is appropriate to re-establish, 
by this Ordinance, a temporary moratorium period of three hundred and sixty five (365) 
days on the acceptance and processing of applications by outside entities for the award 
or payment of grants from the City’s Local Hospitality Tax Account, 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Mayor and Council of the City of 
Cayce, in Council, duly assembled, that: 
 
 1. All activities by the City, including City staff and any of the City’s agents or 
contractors, relating to the acceptance, review and processing of applications by outside 
entities (defined as entities or individuals not a part of or connected with the City 
government) for the award or payment of grants from the City’s Local Hospitality Tax 

 1 



Account are temporarily suspended in order for the City, through its officials and staff 
and any other agents or contractors, to have adequate time and opportunity to study,  
analyze, recommend, establish and implement orderly, fair, efficient and effective 
procedures for grants of revenues from the Local Hospitality Tax Account to outside 
entities. 
 

2. This temporary suspension or temporary moratorium shall remain in effect 
for three hundred sixty five (365) days from the effective date of this Ordinance when it 
shall terminate. 

 
3. The Council, by subsequent ordinance, may extend the temporary 

suspension and temporary moratorium for a further time period upon appropriate 
findings.  

 
4. During the temporary moratorium period for outside entities, all requests 

for revenue from the Local Hospitality Tax Account by entities that are a part of or 
connected with the City government shall be reviewed and approved by the City 
Manager (or her designee) prior to submission to the Council for its consideration and 
approval. 
 
 This Ordinance shall be effective from the date of second and final reading. 

 

DONE IN MEETING DULY ASSEMBLED, this ____ day of __________, 2015. 

 

       ________________________________ 
       Elise Partin, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Mendy C. Corder, Municipal Clerk 
 
First reading:  _______________________ 
 
Second reading and adoption:  __________________ 
 
Approved as to form:  __________________________ 
      Danny C. Crowe, City Attorney    
 
 
  

 2 



APPROVED MINUTES 
BEAUTIFICATION BOARD 

Tuesday, September 8, 2015 at 5:30 p.m. 
City Hall  

I. CALL TO ORDER 

Sue Miles called the meeting to order at 5:30pm on Tuesday, September 14, 2015.  Members present were 
Sue Miles, Sue Perry, Jocelyn Locke, Vernetta Blakely, Maryann Dowd, Morgan Hanes, and City liaison 
Michelle Paulchel. 

II. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A motion to approve the meeting minutes from August 2015 was made by Sue Perry.  Vernetta Blakely
seconded the motion. The decision was unanimous.

III. OLD BUSINESS

a. Plant Exchange canceled due to Flooding.

IV. NEW BUSINESS

a. Update on Council’s reaction to changing this year’s Christmas Lights Competition to a Door Decoration
contest with multiple winners. 

b. Maryann Dowd is going to create a proposal for decorating Guignard Park at Christmas time.  Since this
is the entrance to our city and will soon be undergoing renovation, the CBB would like to draw more 
attention to it as part of Decorate Cayce events. 

c. Sue Miles and Sue Perry have resigned now that their terms have expired.

V. ADJOURNMENT 

A motion to adjourn was made by Jocelyn Locke.  Vernetta Blakely seconded the motion. The decision was 
unanimous.  

ITEM VII. A. 



City of Cayce 
Committee Appointments/Reappointments 

November 18, 2015 
 
 
All open positions will be advertised on the City’s website and Facebook page.  
 
 
NO COUNCIL ACTION REQUIRED 
The following positions have been postponed by Council until receipt of potential member 
applications. 
 
 
ACCOMMODATIONS TAX COMMITTEE – THREE (3) POSITIONS 
Ms. Cherelle Davis is no longer employed with the Country Inn & Suites.  Ms. Sue Wofford is no longer 
with Knights Inn.  These positions must be filled by someone from the motel industry in Cayce.  The staff 
liaison is currently speaking with motel managers regarding this position.  Mr. Peter Fikas is no longer 
employed with Red Lobster. This position must be filled by someone from the restaurant industry in 
Cayce.   
 
BEAUTIFICATION BOARD – THREE (3) POSITIONS 
Ms. Sue Perry and Ms. Sue Miles both resigned from the Board in October.  Their resignation letters are 
attached.  There is also one additional open position on the Board.  The Board has no recommendation 
at this time.   
 
CONSOLIDATED BOARD OF APPEALS – ONE (1) POSITION 
Members of the Board are appointed by Council.  They reviews citizen appeals to ensure building 
codes, property maintenance codes and fire codes are properly interpreted and implemented fairly. 
Members who serve on this Board must be either an Engineer, Contractor, Architect or Design 
Professional.    
    
EVENTS COMMITTEE – ONE (1) POSITION 
There is one open position on the Committee since the membership increased from nine members to 
eleven.  There are no recommendations at this time.   
 
MUSEUM COMMISSION – ONE (1) POSITION  
Ms. Lynn Summer recently resigned from the Commission which leaves one open position.  The 
Commission has received two potential member applications which they plan to discuss at their 
December 2, 2015 meeting.    
 
PUBLIC SAFETY FOUNDATION – FIVE (5) POSITIONS  
At the February 3, 2015 Council Meeting Council approved amendments to the Cayce Public Safety 
Foundation’s Bylaws.  In order to ensure that Council is able to recruit more directors to the Foundation, 
the Foundation Bylaws now read that Council may appoint directors from within the City at large and 
directors need not be from particular Council districts. 
 
 Also, the amended Bylaws state a quorum consists of the number of directors attending a meeting; 
provided, that in no event shall a quorum consist of fewer than two (2) directors.  Therefore any action 
needed can be taken at each meeting.        

 
FOR 
INFORMATIONAL 
PURPOSES ONLY  






	Agenda
	Item I. B. - Council Meeting Minutes Oct. 6, 2015
	Item I. B. - Council Meeting Minutes Oct. 28, 2015

	Item III. A. - Arbor Day Proclamation
	Item IV. A. - White Paper
	Item IV. A. - Ordinance Special Exceptions Parks and Recreation Areas

	Item IV. B. - Ordinance Re-Establishing a Temporary Moratorium Ordinance
	Item VII. A. - Beautification Board Minutes Sept 2015
	Memo re Committee Openings
	Resignations


